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April 13, 2006 

Jonathan G, Karz, Secretary 
Securities and Exchange Cornn~issior~ 
100 F. Street* NE. 
WasI~inglon, D.C. 30549-9303 

Re: NASD Rule 0x1 subpoetlas, File SR NASD 2005-079, Arne~~d~~len t  No. 1 

Dear Mr. Katz: 

I may be late in 111y comments, but thc proposal that prcvcnts coul~scI for parties fro111 
issuing subpoenas is a bad rule. I usually rcprcscnt claimants. Our ability lo issue subpoenas, 
quickly and efficiently, is a critical part of thc trutI.1-seeking proccss. Wc copy the other side and 
give them what we obtain. Restricting thc supocna power only to arbitrators will promotc dclays 
and objections to subpoenas prior to tlleir being issued. Thc procedure that the NASD proposes 
is parlicularly cumbersome because it requires a xnotion to thc arbitrators. This will invariably 
result in objections or the arbitrators wanting 10 llavc a hcaring. In fact, since the arbitrators only 
get paid if tl~erc is a hearing, they will have incentive lo schcdulc a hcaring, causing further 
objcctiot~s and delays. 

Oregon generally pcm~its courlsel for partics in an arbitration to issuc subpoenas. 'This 
has ncvcr been a problem. 

Any rlcw rule should be restricted to requiring parties to copy one anothcr with subpoenas 
and to return all documents. 

Finally, Z also question whcll~er tl~erc has been sufficient nolicc and a sufficient comll~ent 
pcriod orr this drarnaiic revision to the original NASD proposal. Thank you. 

y l y  yours, 
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